



music to your home-the living performances of great singers and instrumentalists, of great bands and orchestras.

Over five thousand times, before more than five million people, the New Edison has stood side by side with the living artist in a direct comparison if you play or sing, you should have a copy of "What Edison Likes in Music." It tells Mr. Edison's 25 favorite tunes,gives his views on music,and names 6 selections which he thinks everybody ought to own. Get your copy. It's free for the asking. Use the coupon.

1.733

sister at Goodland, Kansas. Chet Sheeley has purchased Tress Harwood's interest in the Tepee Smoke House and Billiard Parlor and has taken possession of same. Miss Vera Hatfield returned to Hastings Monday morning after spending Sunday here with her par- ents, Mr. and Mrs. Elmer Mitchell and J. W. Hauck autoed to Hastings Tuesday evening to get a Reo car which Mr. Hauck recently bought. M. K. Quigley's household goods were shipped to Benkelman the last of the week, he having accepted a position in a printing office there.	The following shipped stock to Kan- sas City Tuesday morning: A. B. Crabill two cars of hogs, A. A. Blick- enstaff one car of hogs, T. J. Hagny of Lebanon two cars of cattle. Messrs. Blickenstaff and Hagny accompanied the shipment to Kansas City. SCHOOL BOARD MET ON MONDAY EVENING Board met in regular session with members present—Hoxsey, Grimes, Sherwood, Overing, Perry and Pope, Hoxsey presiding. Minutes of previous meeting of April 4th, read and approved. The following bills were read and approved: Berkey-Cordy Co. Berkey-Cordy Co. C. Burchard & Co. 3.17 American Book Co. 3.23 Gregg Publishing Co. 3.28	E. H. Newhouse
Three trains of stock consisting of one hundred and thirty-seven cars	E. H. Newhouse 1.50	The second
passed thru here Sunday enroute to the St. Joe and Kansas City markets.		
Mr. and Mrs. Frank Sutton and children departed Monday for their home at Lemoyne after spending a couple of weeks with relatives here.	The Buildings and Grounds Com- mittee made a report relative to trading the Agriculture farm for the Miner tract of land. No action taken.	COMINGY
Black Amber cane seed 60c per bu., 80c f. o. b. Inavale. Purchaser fur-		
nishing sacks.—A. L. Stoner, Inavale, Nebr.	rangements for renting the Auditor- ium for Commencement exercises.' Supt. Holtzen now made detailed report after which Board adjourned	
E se comfort for near view	sine die. Pursuant to adjournment of old	NAV 40 4. 44
for near view	Board the organization of the new Board resulted as follows, the elec-	MAY 10 to 14, INCLUSIVE
and distance-	President-Mrs. W. A. Sherwood	
KRYPTOK GLASSES	Vicepresident—Ned Grimes Secretary—C. J. Pope. Credentials and oath of office of	Better Than Ever
do the work of two pairs of glasses	Frank Perry, Roscoe Weesner and C. J. Pope, members elect, were received and placed on file. On motion Joe Barta was retained as janitor of the Washington and Junior High buildings for the school	The Scott Carnival Co.
	year at a salary of \$100 per month with the understanding that he was to work one week after school closed	Under The Ausnices of The Red Cloud Fire Department
	and to commence two weeks prior to	

Notice Skel

LOCATED SOUTH OF THE PETERSON IMPLEMENT STORE

Can Enjoy Yourself.

Mitchel **Jeweler & Optometrist**

by motion, Elias Goble was elected janitor of the Lincoln building at a salary of \$80 per month for the school year only.

No further business Board now adjourned to meet Monday, June 6th. 10000 -0

13 PORL STOR

101

Mrs. J. H. Bailey went to Superior Wednesday moning to visit with Mr. and Mrs. Harry Waller.

from Chicago.

4. 19. 24

2012年3月1日

Dr. Mitchell of Appleton, Wisconsin, arrived in the city Tuesday evening to visit his wife and family.

J. W. Auld went to Omaha Monday evening to spend a few days attending to business matters.

The new laws enacted by the Nebraska legislature appear on another which Mr. H page of this paper. Read them.

Mr. and Mrs. Joe Crow and son, were shipped Clark and wife of Republican City of the week spent Sunday with relatives here. position in a

Miss Minnie Christian returned to Guide Rock Wednesday morning af- one hundred ter a short visit here with her mother.

The Ladies of the Baptist church will hold a food sale at Wullbrandt's store Saturday beginning at 10 o'clock.

Mr. and Mrs. Cecil Barrett and baby of Crete arrived in the city Saturday evening to visit his parents, Mr. and Mrs. Chas. Barrett.

80c f. o. b. Sunday afternoon the Guide Rock nishing sack and Red Cloud Fire Department ball Nebr. teams crossed bats on the local diamond. Altho the day was very cold several attended the game. Guide Rock won the game by a score of 6 to 0, they making their runs in the second and third innings when the local players pulled off a few bonehead plays. The balance of the game was well played and Fred Slaby, who was on the mound for the local game, struck out seventeen men.

Grace Church Services

Services for Sunday, May 8th Sunday School at 10 a. m. Morning service at 11 a. m. levening service at 8 p. m. You are heartily invited to all these services.

Furniture For Sale

Cook stove,book case; bed, springs and mattress; hall rack; rocking chair; 12 chairs; mirror. Second house nogth of M. E. church.

A. T. Holtzen, City Supt.